

Housing Task Force Minutes

April 21, 2022

Present:

Geoff MacLellan, Paul LaFleche, Stephen MacIsaac, Kelly Denty, Peter Duncan, Fred Crooks, Mark Peck, Peter Hackett, Jeff Garber, Kathy Cox-Brown, Julie Bishop and Christina Lovitt.

Meeting Called to Order: 12:08

I Welcome and Approval of March 31, 2022, Minutes

- a) Motion to approve: Paul LaFleche
- b) Seconded: Peter Duncan
- c) Carried: Chair, Geoff MacLellan

In Camera (12:09 - 2:13)

II *Special Planning Areas Follow-up & Next Steps*

A review of the work done and next steps for announced special planning areas was held. Presentation provided by Erin MacIntyre, HRM

III *HRM Heritage Property Bylaw Proposed Amendments*

An update on was provided on the proposed amendments to the HRM Heritage Property Bylaw.

IV *HRM Studies Grant Update*

Update given relating to the HRM Studies Grant.

V *General Updates*

Deferred to next meeting of the HGM Housing Task .

V *New and Outstanding Issues*

New and outstanding issues were discussed and follow up actions identified.

Panel made recommendation to Minister.

- a. **Motion: Paul LaFleche**
- b. **Seconded: Peter Duncan**
- c. **Carried: Chair, Geoff MacLellan**

Vote: Aye (5) Nay (0) Abstain (0)

VII Adjournment

-Next Meeting April 28, 2022

-Meeting Adjourned 2:16pm